

9/15/09  
4:20 PM

2008R001004/RHC

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Hon.  
 :  
 v. : Criminal No. 09- 697 (SRC)  
 :  
 JAMES ARTFITCH : 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252A(a)(2)(B), (a)(5)(B) & 2

**INDICTMENT**

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at Newark, charges:

**COUNTS 1 THROUGH 3**  
**(Distribution of Child Pornography)**

On or about the dates specified below, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

JAMES ARTFITCH,

did knowingly distribute material that contained child pornography, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2256(8), that was mailed, and using a means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce shipped and transported in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce by any means, including by computer, as set forth below, each constituting a separate count of this Indictment.

COUNT	DATE	DESCRIPTION
1	February 18, 2008	Image of a prepubescent female performing fellatio on an adult male.
2	August 13, 2007	Image of a prepubescent female having sexual intercourse with a male.
3	February 25, 2008	Image of a prepubescent female exposing her genitalia.

2. In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252A(a)(2)(B) and Section

**COUNT 4**  
**(Possession of Child Pornography)**

On or about March 14, 2008, in Somerset County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

JAMES ARTFITCH,

did knowingly possess material that contained at least three images of child pornography, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2256(8), which images were shipped and transported in interstate and foreign commerce by any means, including by computer, and that were produced using materials that were shipped and transported in interstate and foreign commerce, by any means, including by computer.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252A(a)(5)(B) and Section 2.

**COUNT 5**  
**(Possession of Child Pornography)**

On or about April 7, 2009, in Somerset County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

JAMES ARTFITCH,

did knowingly possess material that contained at least three images of child pornography, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2256(8), which images were shipped and transported using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce and in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce by any means, including by computer, and that were produced using materials that were shipped and transported in interstate and foreign commerce, by any means, including by computer.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252A(a)(5)(B) and Section 2.

A TRUE BILL



RALPH J. MARRA, JR.  
Acting United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER: 2008R01004

**United States District Court  
District of New Jersey**

**UNITED STATES OF AMERICA**

v.

**JAMES ARTFITCH**

**INDICTMENT FOR**

18 U.S.C. §§ 2252A(a) (2) (B),  
(a) (5) (B), and 2

**RALPH J. MARRA, JR.**

*ACTING U.S. ATTORNEY  
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY*

**RANDALL H. COOK**

*ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY  
973-297-2064*

U.S. DISTRICT COURT  
2009 SEP 16 A 9:56